
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 14,2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

AM Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lisa Ray, Administrative Assistant, Division of Economic Regulatio rtR 
Docket No. 090424-WS, Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Attached are two e-mails to Tom Walden and Bimini Unapproved LC plans document for 
inclusion in the docket file for the above referenced docket. Please make sure this does not go in 
the correspondence side of the docket. 



RE: Four Points Utilities Page 1 of 2 

Lisa Ray 

From: Tom Walden 

Sent: 

To: Lisa Ray 
Subject: FW: Four Points Utilities 

Attachments: ICW-Bimini Unapproved LC plans.pdf 
Please see that this correspondence and the attachment is placed in the docket file in Docket No. 
090424-WS -Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini 

.- .- ... . .. . 

Thursday, December 08,201 1 2:11 PM 

... ... .~ .- .. .. .. . . .  .... . 

From: Owen-Devine@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Owen~Devine@doh.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 7:51 AM 
To: dmeadows@islandhideaway.net; btreanor@islandhideaway.net; avido@islandhideaway.net 
Cc: Donald-Ehlenbeck@doh.state.fl.us; Ronald-Stadelbacher@doh.state.fl.us; Tom Walden; 
MarkLowenstine@polk-county.net; Daniela-Sloan@doh.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Four Points Utilities 

4CW-Bimini Unapproved LC plans.pd+> 

Fmm: Devine. Owen F 

Sent: Tuesday, December 06. 2011 731 AM 

To: 
tc: 
Subject: Ny: Four Points Utilities 

'dmeadows@islandhideaway.ner; 'Robert treanoc 'Allison Vido' 

Ehlenbeck, Don; Stadelbacher, Ron; 'Tom Walden'; 'Lowenstine, Mark'; Sloan, Oaniela 

Mr. Meadows, 

FYI and action 

offa. Rrul*r 
Ei .u&Md-/ /  

Polk County Health Department 
Environmental Engineering Division 
2090 East Clower Street 
Bartow, FL 33830-6741 
(863) 519-8330 Ext. 12151 
Owen-Devine@doh.state.fl.us 

Fmm: Slaan. Daniela 

Sem: Monday, December 05, 2011 12:29 PM 

To: Devine, Owen F 

Subjea: Four Points Utilities 

Owen, 

This sampling plan is also missing the signature and date. Furthermore, on page 2, the 255 connections 
are listed as "point of entry devices" and on page 3 they are called "BF -brass faucets". They cannot be .. ,. . , (.. .. - ..: s , , . .  1 1 . 7 -  !; - I .  * ' .~ ' 
both, one option needs to be chosen. 

'. 8 9 2 0 OEC 13 = 



RE: Four Points Utilities 

Daniela 

12/13/2011 

Page 2 of 2 





PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER 
QUALITY PARAMETERS 

dcpamncnls or codc cnrorcclncnt oIilccs to idcntify arailablc sninplilig silcs mid tltc told1 numbr  oilcad scwicc lincs in tlic 
distribution syslcin. 

A. ldcntiliaalion of Interior Plumbing Material Typcs #&- a p , ,  
Idcnuiy singlc-family and mulliplc-family rcsidcnces :md buildings t l~i i t  iuvc interior plumbing containing lard p i p .  copper pipe 
wit11 Icid soldcr installcd affcr Decembcr 3 1. 1982. or coppcr pipe n ' i t l i  lcad soldcr installed bcrorc Janatt? 1. 1983: and idcntify 
sirucIurcs witb brass f;nuccts and thosc with point-or-cnrn or poinl-of-usc dcviccs. 

Rcquircd s~urccs  oCrcvicw (check dlcr rci?cw): 
0 Phmbimg or building d c s .  
0 Pluiiibing or building pcnnits. 

17 Coiiuicts willin 11ic building dcpaniiienl, inuiiicipal clcrli's 
ofticc. or Scitc rcgulaory agcncics for historical docutncnbtion 
of llic scrvicc :im dcvclopmcnt. 

loid Icsfing in scbools. 
0 Itcvicw of drinking walcr sampling rcsulls. such :is llrosc from 

Opliorwl sources of rwinr. (chtxlk Ihosc utilized): 
D Idmicu s will1 buildin!: inspectors. 

Sunc! or senicc IUW plurnkrs about wbcn and wbcrc 
Icnd suldcr was used kom 198.3 to tlic prcscnt. 

0 Suwcy orresidcnus in thc stxltions of tiic scrvicc a m  
xrlicrc l a d  pipe and/or copper pipe willi l a d  soldcr is 
suspectcd to clist. 

cI Inlcnicw or local wntnclors and dcvclopcrs. 

ECEIV 
:coy 3 0 2011 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING 



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALlPl 
PARAMETERS 

1 PWS Idcntiliciition Nunbcr: 653727 

B. Idcritilication of Lead Scnicc Lines and Coinpoiiciits villi lead Contcnt 

Ldcnliry thc nuntbcr and 1oc:ition OS l a d  scnicc lines iuid idcnlily tile localion 01\v:iIcr distribution system CQtiipoiiCnlS lhill 
contain Icad. 

Required sources oSrclic\v (cltcck iifccr review): 
17 Distribution systcni miips and rccord drawins. 

0 lnforitrition collcctcd on llic prcscncc of lcad :tiid copper as 
rcquircd undcr 40 CFR I4 I .A?. Special Monitoring lor 
Corrosivity Clwrxtcristics. 

0 Capital iiiiprovemcnt plans or iiiiistcr plans for dislributioil 
sysicni devclopmciil. 

0 Currcnt and Iustoricll standard opcratuig proccdurcs or 
operation and m;iintenancc manu:lls for the type of nwtcrials 
used to install scnicc conncclions. n Utility rccords. including inctcr instal1:xtion rccords. custoiiicr 
complain1 investigations. and ollicr tustoriwl dmrncnls. liwl 
iirdicatc or conlinii tlic localion of'1c;id scnicc corrrtcctiotts. 

susccptiblc to lcad in driiiking watcr. 
Drinking watcr sampling results illat i n d i d c  t1l;rl a slnictii: is 

Optioiid sourccs of rcvic\v (check tliosc iitilizcd): 
Intcnicws with utility cmployccs hniili;ir with past 
construction practices. 

suspected lo  cxisl but their prcscncc is a otlicnvisc 
conliriucd. 

D Scnicc line sJmpling \vIicrc lend xrvicc lines arc 

Rcvicw of pcnnil lilcs. 

0 A cotnrniuiity suney 

D Intcnmt of local pipc suppliers. contraciors. and 
dn clopcrs 

Type of Stnrclun: Being Sencd 

Number of Scnice Coniicctioiis 
Matcrials Siiwc? Suiiunu?. SFRs I MFRs I BLDGs 

Gooseneck 0 I I I 
Piguils 0 0 0 I 

Scwicc Conneaions Within 100 kcl of Distribution S~slciii I I 

Pa&d h i d  Lines 

C. h i d  Distribution System Component Sitcs 

I, I Componcnts Containing Lcnd 
D. Total No. of Scn7icc Conncclions 10 Axailablc Sampling Siics 
E. Total Numbcr of Scnicc Connections in Distribution System 

I I I 0 0 , 



.~. [ PWS Identifiailioii Nuiiibcr: 6535727 

AfICr cotiiplelitlg lhc Mitcrials Suncy. dcvclop a Lead sild Copper Tap Sninpliiiy Pbin by estnblislriiig a pool of poteiitial saiiiplitig sitcs. Enclt plati iiiiist iilcliidc :it least Uie 
iiiiiiibcr of silcs a 5  Sliowii i i i  tlic hblc in the footnote uiider Part I of tliis foriii, I t  is rccoiiiiiiciided thet :I sysictii cstnblish ii s;ioipling pool cqrial to I50 pcrcctit of tlie niitiiiiiiiiii 

iiiliiibcr rcqiiircd lo bc sampled lo secure a list oroption:il sites llmt caii be saniplcd as rcplncciiient sitcs or :is ;idditioii;rl s;iiiiplcs. Lis1 a l l  idciitilicd saiiiplitig siics in  llic tiibic 

PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY PARAMETERS 



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY PARAMETERS 
j - P ? S ~ & ~ ~ c a t ~ o i i  Nuiiibcr. 6535727 

IJ I 1110 W;isIiiiigioii ~ii~iii ~ o o p  



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY 
PARAMETERS 

I __ ~~ ~ ~. ~ 

(PWS ldcniification Number 6535727 

A. Sitc Selcclion Criicrb 

Wliaicver possible. lcad and coppcr lap sample plans musi include iicr I silcs cscltisivcly. Esplaill lllc Selcction OfOlliCi Ill;ln tier 
1 sies: and if sites wcrc changed from onc monitoring pcriod Io iinollicr. czpkiio why tlic sitcs IVCK clwrigcd (iitladi ;Iddiliori;tl 
pages ifnecessan). Thcre arc 139 sin& fiimil? rcsidcri1i:il silcs. -. ... ~~~~ . . - .. ~_ ~ _ _ _ ~ ~ - -  . .. -. ___.~~~-. ~ .- 

___ 
. ~ ~ ~. ... ~ ~- ~~ 

~ . ~~ ~ . ~~ ~ . ~~ ~~ ~~~. . 
~~ 

~ ~ ~~ ~.~ . .~  ~~~ ~ ~ 

.. .... ~~. __.__.I -- 

B. Lead Scnicc Linc Sitcs 

Wlicn lcad scnicc line siles are idcniificd, d i q  riiust coiiiprisc nt  1c;ist 50 pcrccnt of llic sclected s;riiiplcs. Explain why llic 
pcrccntagc of [cad scnicc liric silcs is a a1 laist 50 pctrerri ol’ile rrqiiircd ntinibcr ofs:rmpling sitcs (atlacli ;idditiomI pigs  il 
necessan-). NIA 

_I_-____-~- ~- 

C. Walcr Qualit? Paramctcr Sampling Plan 
If any WQP distribution symm sampling sitcs :ire- :iIso microbio1ogic;il uriiipling sitcs. explain Iiow tlic sclcclcd WQP 
disuibution syslcni sampling sites rcprcscnl w l c r  qilaliiy Lhrouglioui llic dislrihuiion s~slein bascd on lhc disirihuiiori or 
ppdation. Ilic dillicrcni sources of natcr ;md lrcaiiiiciit meiltods. iiiid aii ~ ! c n  distribtrtion of sairiplirig tllrougllont ihc six-month 
saiopluig pcriod (atlauli ;rdditional sliccls ;I$ IILWSS~Y). KiA .-___ ~~~. .. . . -_ 

-~ 

1 ani duly auUiorixd to sign this form on bchair or iiic PWS idcnliiicd io T’an 1 of tlus form. 1 ccriify 11ni tlic information provided on 
lliis form is lnrc .md accumic lo the bcsl of my knowledge and bclici. 1 ccnify 11~1i ihc infonnalion listed and clieckcd in Pan I1 of this 
form was uscd lo pcrform the matcri;ils sun.c)- in ordcr io idcntify ilic lolill nmnbcr of Icad scnicc lincs in (Iic PWS and to cstablisli 
Ule sampling pool and sampling plans. 1 also certify that ilic number of lead scrvicc lincs rcportcd in P;rn 111 orthis form is tlic toial 
known nunibcrorlcad smicc Iittes in tlic PWS and tliat thc sclcctcd saurplitig sites irr Pan IV oflfris form arc ilrc lliglrcsi risk siics 
available. 

Signature and Date Printed or Typal N;tme Title 



. .  * 
W S  SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY 

PARAMETERS 
ms~UCITONS: 'Ibis form W be completed and submitid by ~0mmUnity water Vstear (CWS-9 and by non-mmka nm- 
allum&y water systems (NTNCWSS). Complete all parrsof this form, aaaeh any maps and Wr im nanahve . descnbingthe 
sampfiogphq and submit the wmpleed form and any atrachments to theaplnopnate ' DepartmeatofEnv. I RDIecIion (Dm 
District office or ApPmved County Health m e n 1  (ACHD) 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF A SIX-MONTH 
M O ~ ~ G P E R I O D F O R L E A D A N D C O P P E R ~ D R I N K I N G W A T E R  AUiafonnationpmVidedOnthisfo~shallbetyped 
orprinted in ink TheDEP District Wce or ACHD will noMy a system of appmval of a Sampling Plan in Writing, which wil l  
-de the system notice to pmaod. Submit a revised Sampling Plan using this form ifany changes in theselection ofsampling sites 
&be made. when no changes have been made, no resubmissionismcesuyprior to smpling duringtheuext six-mollth sampling 
perioa 
The following specific insmaions are for the table in part Ill of chis form. 
In A and B, show, by type of NucIure being sewed (i.e., SiI@c-fam@ residences I=], Indlipkrfamib residences m], 01 
other buildings PLDG]), the number ofswvice connections to si& having the listed irneriorphbing matmkd charanen'& or 
the Listed swvice linecharacmistics. In C, show, by typeof structure being SerVeQ the mrmberof service amnationswithin 100 
feet ofdisbibution system components containing lead In D, show, by type of StrUcMebeiag senre4 the total nmnbaof sewice 
mnnections lo available sampling si&. In E, show, by type of struchlre being sewed, the tolal number of service connectiom in the 
distributionsystem. 

ID. Fmtaasiteidemificationonmberofuptothrecdi& 
Tw Emerthe tiernumLmof each site. Lead and copper tap sampling sites are mgorized as tier 1, forthe bigha risk, to tier 2, 
3, or 4 for snccmively lower risks. The tier categories are different for CWSs and WNCWSs. For CWSs, tier 1 sites m single 
r;unily- m child care facilities tbat conlain either: copper pipe with lead solder installed afterDecember31.1982, lead 
pipe, ma lead service line. Multiple-ihily residences are tier 1 when they comprise at least 20 percent ofthe structmessewed by 
the sys(em. For CWSs, tier 2 Sacs include buildiqgE aed mullipleCuniIy 
installed aRer Deoember 31,1982. lead pipe, ora lead service line. For CWSs, tier 3 sites Consist of siogiofamity residcmes tbal 
contain copper pipe with lead solder iostalled before January 1,1983. For CWSs, tier 4 sites are Mose that are identified as 
mcqtible to leador copper wntaminatiOn butm belonging to oneof the& tiers For NTNCWSs, tier 1 share buildings that 
contain: mpper pipe with lead solder installed a%cr December 3 1,1982, Lead pipe, or a lead service line. For NTNCWSs, tier 2 
sites arebuildings thatomlain copper pipe with lead solderinstanedbefore lammy 1,1983. For NTNCWSs, tier3 sites are those 
identified as mceptiile to leadorwpper conurminationand are lhe sameas CWS tier4 sites. when toofem tier 1 sites are 
identified, tier2 siles nust be lasted to develop the sampling plan and so on kou& tiers 3 and4. 

TYPE, LOCATION, and CONTACTpwsoN. Enter lhe type of slluctun in the Type w l m  Site types are idmlifiedas a 
single-family residmQ (SFR), a mukiplMiunily ruidence (?vlFR)> ora building (BLDG). Enter the streeraddms ofthe sitein the 
Localion w l m  and the name and phone number of &e bdding or residenix owoerin the Con~aa Penam wlmaa 
LSL and HOME F'LUMBING MATERIAL. Eotcra "Y" in thc LSL colunm to i m  a site with a lead scrvice linc. The 
plumbing material must be identi6ed for each site in 

The following spedic inmuctions are for the table in Part IV ofthis form 

. * lbarmntahr-wpperpipewithlesd~ 

Home Pllrmbiog Matnial wlnnm Enter one of the following: 
"Pbl" to identify a site with lead solderinsIalledafter December 31,1982; 
"R2" to identify a site with lcsdsoldcr ibcforc  lamay 1,1983; 
"LPtoidentifyasitewithleadpip; 
"BF" to identify tier4 sites (tier3 for NTNCWSs) tbathave brass faucds; 
"WC" to idenrify tier 4 sites that have water coolers with lead mnm& 
"FQE" or TOU" to identify tier 4 sites lhat have a point-of-mq or point-of-we treatment device, respenive, or 

0 ZC" to identifj. a tier4 site witbin 100 feet ofa leadcomponent in the dis tn ion  sysc~m. 
FIELD VERIFED, SITE STATUS, and TRAINING STATUS. Show if the site's home plumbing or service lim material has been 
field veriIied by a "Y" in the Field Verilied col- Sites selected for sampling shonldbe iudicatedby entaingan "S" in the Site 
Staturcolumn. optioaal sites are identisedby an "0." To be a selected site, b must be an- with the site building 
owner to sample himselfor to have the site sampled by thesystem AI1 homeownerr who will sampleat theselected sites must 
refeive hainiog hsa~~~~lingprocedurer Indicate which homeowners havz -ed -by a "Y" intheTmhing Stam 
COlUnm 

The following spec& instructions are for the table in Part Vof chis fnm. 
ID NUMBER Use a twodigit number as an identification mk. 
LOCATION. The sheet admess should be given as the site location 
TARGET DATES. Lin tarpe( sampling dales for the two quired sampling rounds IO demonstrate how sampling will evaluate 
s e a s o n a t ~ q u a l i t y d i f f ~ .  



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER 
QUALIN PARAMETERS 

. . .. . _-__.._..I 

SiIe.7 is based 011 a .~~~lenr ’ .~p~,pu/n l ion inlenYd, ivhich is ,se~ecte(/~rWII lhe Inhk helow. kiJr fire p l l rp i l .~~ .~  nflhi.v~/iJ~7il, the 
populnlron senvtl is Ihe SIIIII qfrhc nuniher oJprniancnI rcsi~lcnrs and rhc riuniher c?ln(iditiotml no,l-tron.sienl persons 10 whom Ihe 

Locatc and rcvicw cxisting plans. drawiny and reports oftlac natcr systcni and ;ilso tbosc kept b? county or municipal building 
departments or code cnforccmcnt ofliccs to idcntify available sampling sitcs riiid tlic total number or l a d  scnicc lines in llic 
disuibntion system 

A ldcnrificatian of ttacrior Plumbing Malcrial T!p?s 

idcntifr singlc-Liinil~ a id  nirlltiplc-hinil? rcsidcnm ;mil buildings tltat Iwc ijrlcrior plumbing amtaining f a d  pip. copp” p i p  
n-it11 l a d  solder insWcd aficr Dcccmbcr 3 I. 19x2. or copper pipe with lead soldcr inslallcd bcforc January I .  I9X.i: and idcntify 
structures with bnss faucets and thosc with p o i n t a f ~ i ~ l ~  or point-of-usc dciiccs. 

Rcquircd sourccs oCrevic\v (clieck aftcr rcvicw): 

@ Plumbing or building permits. 

0 Conlacts williin llic building dcpartrncnt. municipal clcrh‘s 

Optioiul sourccs of rcvicn (clreck tliox utii txd):  
17 Inlcnicns with building inspcclon. 

Suncy of scnicc arca plrimbcn about whcn and wlicrc 

17 Sone? of rcsidcnts in llic scctioiis of Ilic scnicc arca 

Plumbing or building codes. 

lead soldcr was used lroni 19x3 lo lhc prcscnl. 

ivlicrc lead pipe andlor copper pipc wit11 lead soldcr is 
suspdcd io cxist. 

offcc. or Stitc rcgulato? agcncics for hislorial docurncntation 
orchc senicc arca dcscloprncnl. 

Icad testing in schools. 
Review ordrinking watcr sampling results. siicli :is lliosc from Intcnicir of local contrnctors and dcrclopcn. 



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY 
_I_p 7 PARAMETERS 

______I___ 1 PWS Idcntification Number: 6535704 

B. Idcntilication or Lcad Scmicc Lines ;md Components w?lh L a d  Conlcnl 

~ ~ e l l ~ j ~ ~  cllc Iluclltxr ;otd iUciltiuu 
contain lead. 

Rcquircd sources of review (chccli ancr rcvicv): 

lad scn icu iiws ;tiid idcntie riic iuc;iliort o ru i~ ic r  ~iistrihu~iuri S > ~ I C I I I  COIII~IICIIIS tilai 

Optiorlal sources of rcview (cliccli L~IOSC ulililsd): 
Interviews with uiilily cmployecs ramilinr with pis1 

u Smicc  lioc sampling \vlicrc lead scnicc lines arc 

Distribulioo s$cin m;ips and rccord driwings. 
construction pfiictices. 

snspcclcd lo csisl bo1 rhcir prcscncc is 
17 Inrononnation collcctcd on OK prcscnce uf'lc;id :md copper as 

rcquircd under 40 CFR I4 1 .J2. Spccial Monitoring for 
Corrosivity Characlcrislics. confirnied. 
Capital improveinen1 plans or ~r~ilster plans for dislribulion 
system dcvclopmcni. 

operation and miliolenancc inilnuals for llic Ipe  of malcrials 
used io inslltll service conncclions. 
Ulility rccords, including meter installalion rccords. cusloIncr 
complaint invcstiptions, and otlicr historical docutnmts. t1i;il 
inriiciIc or confiiiii the 1 w : i G z  o i  icad .mice cctnnsiiluns 

0 Drinking niilcr sampling results Ula l  jndialc that ii slnicim is 
susccpliblc lo lcad in drinking \ \am. 

ollicnvisc 

H Rcvicu of perrnil files. 

A cormrunit? sunej~. 0 Carrcnl and liistorical stmdard opcrdtirig proccdurcs or 

lniemiew of loc;%l pipe supplies. co~IImctos, and 
dcvclopcs. 

Fill out tlic following Maferials Survey Surnm? Table IO sumnlariz . .  UIC rcsolls of the records rc\icw pformcd under Pall 11 of this 

Materials Survey Soiiin,ary 



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY PARAMETERS I PWS IdentBmtion Number: 653904 

After completing the Materials Survey, develop a Lead and Copper Tap Sampling Plan by establishing a pod of potential sampling sites. Each plan must include at least the 

Page 3 



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY PARAMETERS 
I PWS Idc~itilic;itioii Ni~iiiticv 6Sii7O.I 

E i i t ~  Poiiit siiiiipliiig Sites 
Loc;itioii I Target Dates 1 

57 I Orchid Driv: I 
ID Nuiiiber 

I 

Fill out tlic rollau.iiig table to ideiitir? water qiiiilily p;ir;iiiictcr saiiipliiig sites. The total nuiiibcr orentn point saiiiplitig sitcs idciitificd iiiiist equal the tolal iiliiiibcr ofe11lY point! 
or. [or coiisecuti\c systciiis. llic total iiuiiibcr of iiitcrcoiiiiectiati points. to tlic distribution s~slciti. The totti1 iiiiinbcr of dislriliutioii s!stcm siiiiiplirig silcs ~ i i t l s t  i l l  least c W l  the 
tiiiiiibcr of site5 siio\\ii iii [lie t:ible iii the Tootiiolc iiiider Part I or t l i is  Coriii. Distribution systcin saiiiplitig silcs may be scleclcd from m o i i g  ilic systcin's iiiicrobiological s;iiiipliiig 

I Dislribritioii Syslciu S;iiiipliiig Sites 
ID Nuiiiber I Location I Targel nates 

I1 I Priiiian Access . I 
I 

Page J 



PWS SAMPLING PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY 
-~ -~___ .. . ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~  ~ PARAMETERS 

1 PWS Idcnlilicalion Nuiiibcr: 6ji57O.l ~ _ _  

A 

B 

C. 

Site Sclcction Criiciiii 

Whnmcr possiblc. Icad 'and coppcr lap simplc plans i i i i isl incliidc licr I sitcs czcliisivciy. EqYkiin tlic sclcaion ofollicr than ticr 
I silcs: and i l  silcs wcrc changed from onc moniloring period lo ;inothcr. cxplain why thc silcs ivcrc changcd (attach addi1ion;il 
pagcs ifncccssin). Tlicsc arc 2 3  single family rcsidcn1i:iI sitcs. 

_____.___-. 

~. 

_ _ _ _ ~ _ _ . _ ~ ~ ~  I___ -. -. 

L a d  Service Line Sitcs 

Wlicn lead scnicc linc silcs arc identified. Ihcy iiiust coiiiprisc :it lcis150 pcrccnl ollhc sclcctcd saiiiplcs. Explain \ d i j  thc 
pcrccntagc of I d  scrvicc linc sitcs is not :I( lcasi 50 pcrcciil ofthe rcqttired niiiiibcr orsainplin:: sitcs Cattlciicli additioiui pasts ir 
ncccssary). NIA -_ . .~__ ~~~ ~ 

.. .. .. 

.~________~~ .. . ~~~ .~ ~. ~... . ~ . . _ _ _ . _ _ ~ ~  
~~ .. .- .. 

~ ~~ ~~ .. __ I__ _____~ ~~ - 

Water Q d i i y  Prirmctcr Sampling Plan 

I f  an)- WQP distribution syslcin sampling sites iircm also microbiological smipling sites, csplain how llic sclcctcd WQP 
distribution systcm saiiipling sitcs rcprcscnt mtc r  quality tlimugltoiit tlic dinribution syslcm bascd on t l~c distribulion or 
papulation. Uic dflcrcnt sourccs or water and tratmciit inctliods. aid ;in cvcn distribution or sampling Ibroiigliaul UIC sis-monlli 
sampling w'ad (amch addirional shcc~s 3s nccrssary). ~~ %!A 

I al i i  dul! auUiori/ed 10 sign this corm 011 klrjilfor ilic PWS idciitilial iii Pari i ol~iliis brrii. I cciti& iilili 1l1e iiiCornrzUior1 providcd 011 
this fonu is INC ; id  accurdtc IO tlie bcsl of in? knoalcdgc mid bclicf. I ccnifv that the infonnalion lisicd and clicckcd in Pitrt 11 orlltis 
forin was uscd 10 pcriorni tlic iiwtcrials surscy in ordcr 10 idenlily the total nunibcr or lead scrvicc lincs in llic PWS and lo  cstablidi 
tllc sampling pwl and simpling plans. I also certify that tlic nunbcr of Icad scrvicc lincs rcprtcd in Piin 111 oflliis Form is ilie loliil 
known niirnber or lead scrvicc lines in tlie PWS and lluii tbc sclcctcd sarnpling silcs in Par( IV or Illis lonti arc rbc Iiiglicst risk siks 
amihblc. 

Sigmaturc and Dale 6 2  Pririlcd or T?pcd Namc TiUc 



PWS SAMPLlNG PLAN FOR LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES AND WATER QUALITY 
PARAMETERS 

INSIRUCTIONS: This form sball be completed and snbmitted by community water systems (CWSs) and by non-tmsient non- 
c o d t y  water sys~ea~~ (NTNCWSs). Complete all parts of this form, attach any maps and written narrative describing the 

MONITORING PEZUOD FOR LEAD AND COPPER IN DRINKING WATER. All information provided on this form sball be Iyped 
or printed mink The DEPDishict office or ACHD will now a system ofapproval ofa Sampling Plan in Writing which will 
pmvide the system notice to pmceed, Submit a revised Sampling Plan using this form if any changes in the selection of sampling sites 
must bemade. wben no rbaoges have been made, no &mimion isnecessaty prior to sanq*ngdnringthe nexi six-month sampling 
perid 
The following specilic ioshuclions are for the table in Part III of this form 

sampling plan, andmbmit thewmpleted form and any allachmenIs to theappmpm@ ' Deparbnemofw I Ruledion PEP) 
DiStricl office or Appmvca ( h n t y  H d t h  Departmcot ( A m )  30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF A SIX-MONTH 

In A and E, show, by type of smcture being served (Le., single-Euniiy resideaees [SFR], multiple-family reSideooes WI, or 

feet ofdishilmion system components containinglead InD, show, by type of smclnrebeing served, the total nlrmber of service 
connectiolls to wailable sampling sites. In E, &ow, by type of shuchuebing served, the total munbe~ of Service Mnmections in the 
djslribution system. 

ID. Enter a Sae M a t i o n  number of up to tltreedigits. 

TIER Enter the tier rmmberofeach site. Lead and copper tap sampling sites are categorized as tier I, for the highest risk, to tier2, 
3, or 4 for QIccessively lower risks. The tier categories are Merent for CWSs and NTNCWSs. For CWSs tier 1 sites an: single 
family- or child care ficilities that cootain eithec copper pipe with lead solder installed after December 3 1,1982, lead 
pipe, ora leadservice line. M&iple-fam@ residences are tier 1 when they compriseat least 20 percent ofthe stmcbms servedby 
thcsyslcm. F ~ ~ t i B 2 s i t f f ~ ~ ~ ~ ; m d ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ m ; d c O a t a i n : c a p p a ~ w i t h l e a d s o l d a  
iostalledafler December 31,1985 lead 
contain mpper pipe with lead solder insralled Wore January 1,1983. For CWSs, tier 4 sites are those that are identified as 
susceptible to lead or copper contamination but 
mmhin: copper pipe with lead solderinslalled after December 31,1982, lead  pi^ or a lead Service Line. For NTNCWSs,tier2 
dtes are bddings that COnElin copper pipe with Iwd solderinscaIkd before January 1,1983. I%rNTNCWSs, tier3 Sacs 
idetditied as swxptible to M o r  copper contamination and are the sameas CWS tier4 sites. when too few tier 1 sites an: 
identi&& tier2 sites must be located to develop the sampling plan and so onIhmngh tiers 3 and4. 

TYF'E, LOCATION, and CONTACT PERSON. Erder the type ofsmcture in the Type column Site types an: idmtifiedaS a 
Siqgle-hdy residence (SFR), a mal t ipb th i ly  residence (MFR), orabuilding (BLDG). En)athesh~admess ofthesire in the 
Locat ioncolumoandthenamcand~nlrmbnof~bui ldingorrcsidcncfowncrin~bccOman~colomn 
LSL andHOME PLUMBING MATERIAL. Emer a Y" in the LSL colnnmto identay a site with a lead service line. The 
plumbing material must be identified for each site in the Home Plumbing Mataial column. Enler one of the followhg: 

other buildings BLDGI), the munber of Service connections to sites having the lied interior plumbing m a M  chammim .cs or 
thetisredsavicelinedlamkmb . 'a Inc,&ow,bytypeofstmctmebeingswcd,thenombcrofServicewnnectionswilbinloo 

The fdlowing bpecitic instructionsare fM the table in Pati Iv of this form 

ora lead Srvice line. For CWSs, tier3 sites mnsiStof single-- residemzs that 

belonging to one of the other tiers. For NTNCWSs, tier 1 sites are M W  that 

those 

"Pbl"toidentayasirewithleadsolderinslalledaRerDecember31,1982; 
"phz" to identify a sile with lead solderinstalledbdore January 1,1983; 
"LP" to identiw a site with lead pipe, 
"BF"toideotifytier4sites(tier3 forNTNCWSs)thathavebrasfaucets; 
"WC" to identay tier4 sites tha have watercoolers with lead content 
"POE" or "POU" to iden@! tier 4 sites lhat have a pointof+nhy or pointofuse breatment device, respectively, or 
"LC" to identiry a tier4 site within 100 feec of a leadcompownt in the distribntion system 

FIELD VERIFED, SlTE STATUS, and TRAINING STATUS. Show if the site's home plumbing or Service line mataial has been 
field v d e d  by a "Y" in the Field Ve-rified column Sites selected for sampling should be indicated by enIering an "S" in the Site 
Slalusmhmm. optional sites areidentiliedby an "0." To be a s e l 4  sile, there must be an agreemenl with the sitebuilding 
owner to sample himselfor to have the site samplea by the sys(em. AU homeownen who will sample at the s e l 4  si- must 
nreive bainingm samphgpmaxbes. Indicae which hornownen have received haining by a Y" in theTmiuing Smhs 
Column 

The 6~Uowin.g specific ioshuclions are for the table in Parl V of this form 

ID NUMBER Use a twodigit number as an identi6cation number. 
LQCATION. The street address &odd be given as the site location. 
TARGET DATES. L i  target sampling dates for the hvo required sampling rounds to demonsvate how sampling will evalnate 
sasonalwaterqualitydiaerences. 
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Lisa Ray 

From: Tom Walden 

Sent: 

To: Lisa Ray 

Subject: FW: Bimini Bay 

Please see that this correspondence and the attachment is placed in the docket file in Docket No. 
090424-WS -Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini 
Bay Utilities Corporation. You can add this to the cover memo for the earlier e-mail I sent to you. 

Thursday, December 08,2011 2 1 3  PM 

. . ... . . . . . ... . 

From: Owen-Devine@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Owen~Devine@doh.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 7:29 AM 
To: dmeadows@islandhideaway.net; btreanor@islandhideaway.net; avido@islandhideaway.net 
Cc: Donald-Ehlenbeck@doh.state.fl.us; Ronald-Stadelbacher@doh.state.fl.us; Tom Walden; 
MarkLowenstine@polk-countymet; Daniela-Sloan@doh.state.fl.us 
Subject: Bimini Bay 

Mr. Meadows, 

FYI and action 

OW& Dcvlw 
t%&wM&l- rr 

Polk County Health Department 
Environmental Engineering Division 
2090 East Clower Street 
Bartow, FL 33830-6741 
(863) 519-8330 Ext. 12151 
Owen-Devine@doh.state.fl.us 

From: Sloan, Oanieia 

Sent: Monday, Oecember05, 2011 12:23 PM 

To: Oevine, Owen F 

Subject: Bimini Bay 

Owen, 

I cannot approve the lead and copper sampling plan because it's missing the following: 

- 1 WQP sampling site on page 4 
- signature and date 

- on page 2 there are some minor corrections to be made (I'm leaving the plan in your mailbox) 

Were there supposed to be some lead and copper results pertaining to the chain of custody attached? 

12/13/2011 



Bimini Bay 

Daniela 

12/13/2011 
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